



♪ KINDERLAND SONG

It's a brand new day in Kinderland,
It's a brand new day in Kinderland,
I'm so happy to meet my friends,
Each and every day in Kinderland.
We make words with A, B, C,
Fun with numbers 1, 2, 3,
Singing songs in Do, Re, Mi,
Kinderland's the place for me!
Here we learn to love, to share and care,
Play along with one another too,
Work together and help ourselves,
Kinderland's the nicest place to be!

CONTENTS

- 3 | Director's Message
- 4 Rhythms and Movements
- 5 Family In Unity
- 6 Celebrating With The Nation
- 7 Bridging Generations With Compassion
- 8 Empowering Educators
- 9 Nurturing Creativity and Growth
- 10 Kinderland Academy @ Yio Chu Kang
- 11 Kinderland Preschool @ Hougang
- 12 Kinderland Preschool @ Marine Parade
- 13 Kinderland Preschool @ Pandan Valley
- 14 Concert Programme
- 16 Kinderland Preschool @ Choa Chu Kang
- 17 Kinderland Preschool @ Sunshine Place
- 18 Kinderland Preschool @ Ministry of Manpower
- 19 Kinderland Preschool @ Ministry of National Development
- 20 Kinderland Preschool @ Revenue House
- 21 Kinderland Preschool @ Sengkang
- 22 Kinderland Preschool @ Woodlands Civic Centre
- 23 Kinderland Preschool @ Woodlands Mart
- 24 Down Memory Lane





Dr Carol Loy

Senior Director of Curriculum & Professional Development



Today, we stand in awe of the remarkable achievements of every graduand in our 2024 cohort. This year's theme 'A Tapestry of Moments' underscores the importance of every experience, big or small, in shaping their lives. Their journey, filled with growth, love and joy has led them to this moment.

Let us cherish every step our children take as they progress into the next chapter of their lives. Let us reflect on the lessons they have encountered in their lives. The person they will eventually grow into is an accumulation of all their learning experiences. Today's concert represents more than a mere performance.

It encapsulates their weeks and years of hard work strung together and replayed into a tapestry of beautiful representations, filling us with pride and inspiration. Our children's lives will continue to unfold with opportunities within challenges to learn, thrive and blossom.

To the Kinderland Class of 2024, congratulations! Today, we honour you and the moments that have led you to this milestone. Keep celebrating, keep learning, and most importantly, keep believing in your ability to achieve the extraordinary.

Your graduation is only the beginning, and we are filled with anticipation to see all that you will accomplish in the future!



RHYTHMS and MOVEMENTS





MARCHING BAND

At Kinderland, music is a cornerstone of every child's development. Drawing from the success of our Children's Music Programme and guided by the expertise of Ms Hiromi Kurimoto, one of our esteemed external advisors, Kinderland launched Singapore's first-ever Preschool Marching Band in 2010.



Marching band performed confidently, displaying their coordination skills during the performance

Music is one of the best avenues for promoting cognitive development and overall well-being in children, particularly during the critical first five years of life (Gaveesh, 2014). Being part of the marching band offers children a wide range of learning opportunities. Playing musical instruments in a band enhances children's listening and concentration skills, sense of rhythm, boosts motor coordination, promotes spatial awareness, discipline and builds teamwork.

Our marching band has proudly performed at various special occasions, including World Water Day and Esplanade's Octoburst! in 2019 and 2022. This year, 60 children from Kinderland Academy @ Yio Chu Kang and Kinderland Preschool @ Marine Parade came together to showcase their musical talents at the Kinderland Sports Fiesta, performing two spectacular pieces.

STAGE ENSEMBLE

Formed in 2017, Kinderland's Preschool Stage Ensemble has provided more platforms for children to express their musical skills. The ensemble has had the honour of performing at events hosted by the Early Childhood Development Agency, People's Association, and Esplanade. This year our stage ensemble took presence at several National Day celebration events across the island!



An ensemble of 14 children on portable keyboards, glockenspiel, triangle and woodblock, put together a medley of popular national songs at Joo Chiat's 65th Anniversary and National Day Celebration.

COLOUR GUARD

The Kinderland Colour Guard took pride for the second year at the Sports Fiesta this year. The presentation was elevated by a dazzling colour guard display from Kinderland Preschool @ Marine Parade which focuses on developing children's rhythm and coordination, strengthening their connection to music and movement.



Our young performers in synchronized marching, showcasing with their rhythmic coordination.



FAMILY IN UNITY



BE ACTIVE, STAY FIT

On 12 October 2024, Kinderland Sports Fiesta took place at the Singapore Institute of Management, with a key focus on strengthening the bond between fathers and their children through fitness and sports. The event was graced by Guest of Honour, Mr Xander Ong, Chief Executive Officer of Centre for Fathering. In his speech, he highlighted how sports play is one of the few methods in fostering stronger connections between fathers and their families. One segment that really stood out was the preschool gymnastic formations.



Mr Xander Ong, also a Kinderland alumni, shared an inspiring speech, emphasizing the importance of sports and father-child bonding.

Under the guidance of our JACPA instructors, Ms Motoyama Mitsuzu and Mr Sakurai Shun, the children performed a variety of formations, including *sushi*, *peacock and airplane*. JACPA is Japan's largest provider of physical education for preschoolers.

Fathers actively participated in exciting activities like the *Parachute Party* and *Tug of War*. These sports activities helped create unforgettable moments for fathers with their toddlers and children. These fun and engaging events allowed families to bond and spend quality time together while promoting an active and healthy lifestyle.



Children showcased their gymnastic skills by performing one of the formations "slides".



Fathers cheered each other on for their team effort, strengthening bonds during the final round of the *Tug of War* competition.



Mother of Kinderland Preschool @ Hougang posing with their macaron set and heartfelt letter from their child.



Mr Zhulkarnain Abdul Rahim, Member of Parliament for the Chua Chu Kang Group Representation Constituency (GRC) participated in a tour of the Sunshine Place Centre and joined in the Father's Day celebration with the children at Woodlands Mart centre.

A SHOUT-OUT TO OUR SUPER DADDIES AND MUMMIES!

At Kinderland, we celebrate the special bond between parents and children, strengthening the partnership between home and preschool. For Mother's and Father's Day 2024, we went all out to honour and appreciate the parents of our students. Mothers received thoughtful tokens of appreciation, including macarons from Kinderland, a thank you letter and personalized messages from their children, expressing love and gratitude. For Father's Day, children prepared heartfelt performances, leaving fathers touched and smilling, celebrating the unique bond between fathers and their children.



CELEBRATING with THE NATION



NATIONAL DAY

As Singapore celebrates its 59th birthday, the nation showcases unity and diversity through various festivities, from grand events at the National Padang to heartland celebrations.

Kinderland children played a crucial role this year, performing at workplaces and residences and engaging with distinguished guests. Their journey involved eight to ten weeks of preparation, resulting in lively presentations that embodied the spirit of National Day. These young musicians not only entertained but also exemplified values of unity and commitment, leaving a lasting impression on attendees. Read on to discover more about what our Kinderland children did for the National Day Celebrations.

KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ MINISTRY OF MANPOWER'S NATIONAL DAY OBSERVANCE CEREMONY (MOM NDOC)

The Kinderland children were excited to join the MOM NDOC, where they performed three ethnic songs and a heartfelt dance to this year's National Day theme song Not Alone. The event was graced by Minister Tan See Leng, Dr Koh Poh Koon, and Ms Gan Siow Huang.



Our children with Minister Tan See Leng (last row, third from left). Dr Koh Poh Koon (last row, fifth from left), Ms Gan Siow Huang (last row, first from right) and the team.



KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ MINISTRY OF NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT NATIONAL DAY CELEBRATION AT KRETA AYER COMMUNITY CENTRE (KACC)

Our Kinderland children put up a musical ensemble, performed songs, and led an Active SG workout with Minister Josephine Teo and seniors at KACC. The event concluded in high spirits with our children leading the National Anthem and Singapore Pledge in both English and Chinese, together with Mrs Teo.



Kinderland children, together with Mrs Josephine Teo, in leading the seniors on an Active SG workout.



KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ MARINE PARADE CELEBRATION WITH THE SOUTH EAST COMMUNITY

Kinderland children also made presences at two South East community celebration events this year!



From left to right: Our children leading the crowd in singing the national anthem and recital of pledge together with Minister Dr Maliki Osman, Deputy Prime Minister Heng Swee Kiat, Minister Dr Tan See Leng, and Mr Seah Kian Peng.



One of the key moment was the participation of Kinderland Preschool children at the National Day Heartland Celebration @ South East CDC. They led the recitation of the national pledge and the national anthem before an enthusiastic crowd of over 500,000 residents. Embracing diversity, Japanese and Korean students also joined in, reinforcing the spirit of racial harmony.



On the second row: Our children leading the crowd in recital of pledge together with Minister Tan See Leng (eight from the left), Minister Edwin Tong (seventh from the left), and speaker Mr Seah Kian Peng (sixth from the left).



Another notable appearance of our children was at the Joo Chiat's 65th Anniversary and National Day Celebration hosted by Minister Edwin Tong. 14 of our children confidently presented a musical ensemble, putting together a medley of popular national songs including "Count on me Singapore", "相信我吧新加坡" and "Semoga Bahagia". This was followed by a march-in featuring St. Patrick's Secondary School and Kinderland children, who proudly led the national pledge and anthem. The event was hosted by Minister Edwin Tong and attended by Minister Tan See Leng and Speaker Mr Seah Kian Peng.

BRIDGING GENERATIONS with COMPASSION

NURTURING SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES WITH LIONS BEFRIENDERS

Lions Befrienders (LB), founded in 1995, is dedicated to providing friendship and care for seniors, helping them age with dignity while staying involved in their communities. Their mission is to ensure that seniors lead meaningful and enriching lives.



Our Kindergarten Two children designing the greeting cards for sale to raise funds for Lions Befrienders.



One of the many sets of greeting cards specially designed by Kinderland children.

Since 2018, Kinderland has partnered with LB to create meaningful connections between preschoolers and seniors. This collaboration enables children to share love and experiences, fostering empathy and helping them develop into compassionate global citizens. Through these interactions, children not only learn but also bring joy and wonder to the seniors' lives.

As part of the annual Start Small, Dream Big project, Kinderland preschoolers came together to raise \$43,388 in 2023 and 2024. This year our children design limited edition sets of greeting cards that were unique to Singapore's major festivals. Through this project, our children learned how their small actions amounts to greater kindness and service for the community.

RACIAL HARMONY

In addition to the sales of greeting cards for fund raising, five Kinderland Preschools celebrated Racial Harmony with Lions Befrienders elderlies with the theme "Embracing Diversity: Together We Make a Difference," highlighting Singapore's multiracial heritage.



Seniors from Lions Befrienders making windmill with our children from Kinderland Academy.



Mr Yip Hon Weng, playing traditional childhood games with our Kinderland Academy children.

Five centres—Ministry of Manpower, Ministry of National Defence, Sunshine Place, Choa Chu Kang, and Yio Chu Kang—invited seniors from Lions Befrienders to join the festivities. We were honoured to have Mr Yip Hon Weng, Member of Parliament for Yio Chu Kang SMC, attending our Racial Harmony event at Kinderland Academy @ Yio Chu Kang on July 19, 2024.

The Racial Harmony celebration with Lions Befrienders included performances by children, a sharing session with seniors showcasing cultural items and stories. The event concluded with a mini fun fair, enhancing understanding and inclusivity while reinforcing Kinderland's commitment to diversity and community connections, instilling a sense of compassion in children.



EMPOWERING EDUCATORS





LEADERS RETREAT IN PENANG, MALAYSIA





In May 2024, Kinderland Leaders participated in a Leaders Retreat hosted by Crestar Education Group (CEG), for all its early childhood brands. Themed "Cultivating Excellence, Elevating Wellness," the retreat highlighted the crucial role of staff wellbeing in fostering excellence in their educational environments. The retreat also reinforced CEG's service excellence standards, equipping leaders with practical tools to enhance their leadership and support their teams. The retreat has strengthened connections among brands and rejuvenated the leaders for ongoing responsibilities in their centres.

KINDERLAND DAY 2024

On 21 June 2024, Kinderland Day took place at Universal Studios, Singapore, welcoming nearly 250 educators from Kinderland and ELFA preschools. Themed "Rise Stronger: Embracing Challenges and Diversity," the event highlighted the significance of unity and resilience in overcoming adversity.



Dr Chiah Wan Yeng delivering her seminar on nurturing children with learning differences to educators.

Our educators standing in unity as they applauded and cheered for their Kinderland family.

The day was set to recognise our educators and acknowledge their critical roles in tackling daily challenges. This team bonding day highlighted the company's shared achievements in the past year and the goals anchoring our navigation through the challenges ahead. Dr Chiah Wan Yeng, Director of Academic Affairs and Child Psychologist at UCSI Child Development Centre, also provided educators with strategies to support children with learning differences and foster collaboration with parents through a seminar. The day concluded with a bonding experience at Universal Studios Singapore, celebrating the dedication and camaraderie of the Kinderland family.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT DAY 2024

On 12 July 2024, CEG Early Childhood Professional Development Day gathered over 1,300 educators and staff from Kinderland, ELFA, NurtureStars, and Skool4Kidz. The event focused on equipping participants to meet emerging challenges in the early childhood sector. environment. CEG remains dedicated to fostering ongoing professional and personal development for all its employees.



The group photo of the 1,300 educators and staff at this year's CEG Professional Development Day held at Singapore Expo.

Workshops were led by esteemed Taiwanese experts. They included Professor Meng Ying-Ru, Associate Professor Tseng Shu-Hsien, and Associate Professor Chao Kuo-Yu. The sessions focused on effective and inclusive teaching strategies. These strategies aimed to nurture children's potential and address behavioural issues. Other sessions also covered workplace health and safety. These sessions prepared operational staff for the evolving preschool environment. CEG remains dedicated to fostering ongoing professional and personal development for all its employees.







From left Professor Meng Ying-Ru, focuses on supporting children's potential and managing challenging behaviours | Associate Professor Tseng Shu-Hsien discusses activating executive functions like memory and self-control in young children | Professor Chao, offers strategies for managing stress in children with additional needs and supporting their families.



NURTURING CREATIVITY and GROWTH

KINDERART PROGRAMME LAUNCH @ KINDERLAND ACADEMY

Marinia William William Committee

Kinderland Academy @ Yio Chu Kang launched the KinderArt programme in January 2024, designed to introduce and educate children on the various artists' styles and artistic representations. KinderArt programme complements the unique music-infused curriculum, enhancing young children's creativity and aesthetic appreciation while developing composure and expanding their knowledge beyond academics.



Children of Kinderland Academy @ Yio Chu Kang having fun and working together with their friends to design the art mural, showcasing the result of their pilot projects at the Little Artists @ Work exhibition.



The inaugural KinderArt exhibition, Little Artists @ Work, featured young creators from Pre-Nursery One to Kindergarten Two, who collaboratively crafted a three-piece mural using recycled materials. Focused on Dutch artist Piet Mondrian, a pioneer of abstract art, the mural highlights the exploration of colours and collage techniques while allowing an understanding on symmetry and patterns, enriching both children's artistic skills and cognitive development.

SUSTAINABILITY GREENERY AT KINDERLAND ACADEMY



Our children engaged in an interactive session which nurtures their understanding of harvesting from the gardener.

Educators and children decided which edible plants to grow, leading to a diverse selection of crops, including pumpkins, jackfruits, winter melons, kangkong, roselle, and papayas. Under their teachers' guidance, the children used the harvested produce to prepare meals. This initiative deepens their understanding of sustainability and provides valuable hands-on experiences that support their overall development.

The much talked about outdoor Children's Garden at Kinderland Academy @ Yio Chu Kang is explicitly designed for children's hands-on and real-world learning. Children are introduced to gardening and harvesting fruits and vegetables as part of sustainability efforts. They learn how plants grow, what they need to thrive – such as sunlight, water, and soil — and how these plants eventually produce food.



Our children explored out-of-classroom learning by examining a banana tree, immersing themselves in nature to foster curiosity and growth through hands-on experience.









From left to right	
ROW 1 (SITTING)	Tan Shi Han Theodora, Vivek Kayla Nair, Asher Tan Yuan Xi, Matthew Thia Kaiyi, Chia Foong Kai, Heah You En Hazel, Chong Li Qin Lyra, Jacob Moo Michael
ROW 2	Alina Shcharbakova, Hung Wen En Hannah, Yee Yue Ting Amelia, Rayna Lim Qian Hui, Luke Martin Carew, Kaelee Sonia Cheng, Ling Ci Yan Ellerie, Jaden Jun Teng Del Gatto, Ho Shu Xu Lucas, Nicholas Thomas Johnson
ROW 3	Ms Zhang Yun (Senior Chinese Language Preschool Educator), Ms Veronica Chek (Senior English Language Preschool Educator), Caitlyn Goh Xin Rui, Liu Jing Yi, Phang Yan Ming Ian, Ms Susan Tan (Senior Centre Leader)

Dear Graduates,

You have achieved one of the most significant milestones in your life: the preschool years. With your K2 teachers, Ms Veron and Zhang Laoshi, we are honoured to have been part of this journey with you and to celebrate this special occasion. You have grown in many ways, from becoming physically confident in traversing your environment to eagerly sharing your knowledge with your peers and teachers. The time we have spent with you will stay close to my heart.

The time has come for you to move to the next stage of learning. Remember, be kind, courteous, and appreciative of the people around you. Work hard, knowing you can achieve your goals when you put your heart and mind to it.

On behalf of all at Kinderland Academy, I wish you all the best in your future endeavours. Remember to stay happy, enjoy learning, and never give up in whatever you do.

Ms Susan Tan, Senior Centre Leader



HOUGANG







From left to right

ROW 1 (SITTING)	Tay Shi Yi, Teo Meng Hong Delroy, Chua Zhi Qi Caleb, Eloise Beatrice Lim, Danella Chan Yu En, Koh Kai Ling, Tay Qi Ye Clare
ROW 2	Foong Sheng Ting, Benjamin Koh En Ze, Lim Xian Yi Shane, Goh Yun En Isabelle, Guo Zhehong, Lau Rui Heng, Cheng Tai Xi Dayna, Elliot Chia Jun
ROW 3	Ms Ho Mei Xian (Lead English Language Preschool Educator), Ms Alison Ng (Centre Leader), Ms Tng Bee Tin (Senior Chinese Language Preschool Educator)

Congratulations to our wonderful graduates! Today marks an important milestone in your learning journey, and we are so proud of all you have achieved. As you step forward into new experiences and challenges, always remember to stay curious, be brave, and show kindness in all you do. You have learned so much, and much more awaits you. Take confidence, step into a bigger world now, and continue to explore, discover, and grow as you take on new adventures. We are confident you will accomplish great things and look forward to seeing the bright future you will create. Keep shining and keep reaching for the stars!

Ms Alison Ng, Centre Leader



KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ MARINE PARADE







From left to right

ROW 1 (SITTING)	Wong Sheng Yong Matthew, Low Eng Kiat Jerome, Chan Yan Heng Jeremiah Jude, Ching Jun Hao Keita, Heather Ho Zhi Yan, Jaylen Ong Chen Yu, Tay Xin Ying Kaelyn, Toh Zhi Min
ROW 2	Tang Shao Wen Dylan, Xu Xiu Wan, Cai Zhengyuan, Juno Sakai, Tan Qi Bin, Fumino Odani, Ang Rui Qi, Masahi Ryu, Roy Tan Yu Guang
ROW 3	Ms Chin Shu Qi Eveleen (Chinese Language Preschool Educator), Ms Tham Kwee Eng (English Language Preschool Educator), Chen Yong Shuo, Gao Ying Kun, Siddharth Singh, Chen Yue Guo, Kan Yu Yen, Liu Yunsen, Ms Bernice Wah (Centre Leader)

Dear Parents and Families of Our Graduates,

As we celebrate the end of this remarkable year, I reflect on the incredible journey our graduates have taken. Many of whom were from their first steps to running and leaping, from babbling sounds to speaking confidently, they have grown and overcome each hurdle with resilience and joy.

This year was filled with cherished memories and milestones highlighting the power of a supportive community and the potential within each child. As author John Lancaster Spalding beautifully said, "The years of early childhood are the precious foundation of all we are and all we can become."

Thank you for being a part of this journey. We look forward to seeing our children soar to even greater heights.

Ms Bernice Wah, Centre Leader



PANDAN VALLEY





From left to right

ROW 1	Destiny Yeo An Ning, Jaeveus Lee Yan Jun, Eugene Furusawa, Caleb Loh Min Hao,
(SITTING)	Chong Shi Yu Naomi, Chan Rui Yang
ROW 2	Benjamin Yi Ning Charles Obellianne Yu, Mdm Zhang Yijian (Senior Chinese Language Preschool Educator), Ms Melissa Ang (Centre Leader), Ms Connie Pamg (Senior English Language Preschool Educator), Isaac Ying Jie Angell

Congratulations on achieving this significant milestone in your life!

It is an honour for me to celebrate this momentous occasion with you as you embark on the next chapter of your life. I hope your preschool years have been filled with knowledge, skills, and wonderful friendships. As you move on to primary school, carry the joyful discoveries, cherished memories, and valuable lessons learnt at Kinderland.

Kindergarten graduation marks the beginning of your adventure. I cannot wait to see all the incredible things you will accomplish in the years ahead. Always stay curious, be kind, and remember that learning is a lifelong journey. I am so proud of every one of you!

Ms Melissa Ang, Centre Leader



CONCERT PROGRAMME





Waledictory

Speech

ENGLISH Janelle Lin En Le from Kinderland Preschool @

Revenue House

CHINESE Benjamin Yi Ning Charles Obellianne Yu from

Kinderland Preschool @ Pandan Valley

MALAY Heah You En Hazel from Kinderland Academy @

Yio Chu Kang

TAMIL Muhammad Ilyas Chua Bin Muhammad Eddy from

Kinderland Preschool @ Sunshine Place

JAPANESE Fumino Odani from Kinderland Preschool @

Marine Parade

IUPITER

KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ MARINE PARADE

Emcees: Chen Yong Shuo and Kan Yu Yen

Our children celebrate their remarkable journey of growth by performing an inspiring musical ensemble, featuring the uplifting piece *Jupiter from The Planets* by Gustav Holst. This performance marks the beginning of their next big adventure in education.

RHYTHMS THROUGH TIME

KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @
REVENUE HOUSE AND
KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ SENGKANG

Emcees: Matthew Tan Rui Jie and Jill Song

Our children celebrate the journey of life through vibrant and energetic dance movements set to the pop cover *Can't Help Falling In Love* by A*Teens and the upbeat Latin pop anthem *Try Everything* by Shakira. With each rhythm, step, spin, and leap, every child embodies resilience and courage, embracing the adventures that lie ahead with joy and determination.

最美的花季 (THE MOST BEAUTIFUL SEASON OF FLOWERS)

KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ CHOA CHU KANG

Emcees: Kuik Zhi Yi Vera and Lim Kei Fung

Tristan

This performance is a heartfelt celebration of our children as they express their joyful journey through graceful dance, like flowers blossoming in spring. Like 最美的花季 (The Most Beautiful Season of Flowers), this marks a precious moment, the beginning of a new chapter in their lives, filled with innocence, wonder, and dreams.

SALUT D'AMOUR

KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ SUNSHINE PLACE

Emcees: Mayesha Hannah Binte Muhammad Iskhan Shah and Lee Ke Wei Zayious Salut d'Amour was composed by Edward Elgar, is a beautiful and heartfelt piece originally written as a love letter in musical form. In this performance, our young musicians bring this touching melody to life with instruments such as the pianica, triangle, wood block, and cajón, celebrating the warmth and connection that music brings to our hearts.

向快乐出发 (SET OUT FOR HAPPINESS)

KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ WOODLANDS CIVIC CENTRE

Emcees: Lye En Rui and Kea Jong Jia Ning

向快乐出发 (Set Out For Happiness) is an uplifting and reflective performance designed to inspire children to pursue their dreams and find happiness through courage and determination. It encourages them to take bold steps, overcome obstacles, and embrace the possibilities of a brighter future.



CONCERT PROGRAMME





HAPPY

KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ MINISTRY OF MANPOWER

Emcees: Quah En Xin Emily and Divina Kamlesh Ramchand In this energetic and joyful dance performance to Pharrell Williams' song *Happy*, our children express their pure excitement and positivity, embracing life's happy moments. The upbeat rhythm of the song complements the children's playful choreography, encouraging everyone to join in the celebration of happiness.

携手共创未来 (SHAPING THE FUTURE TOGETHER)

KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ WOODLANDS MART

Emcees: Eshaniya Binte Emsaiful Zaki and Wu Jiayi Our children celebrate the power of love and kindness through graceful dance movements, reminding us that love unites and that the more we share it, the better the world becomes.

REACH FOR THE STARS

KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ HOUGANG

Emcees: Tay Shi Yi and Lim Xian Yi Shane

This lively performance to S Club 7's song *Reach* showcases expressive dance movements that celebrate the children's friendships, achievements, and memories. As they sing and dance, the message of aiming high and reaching for the stars shines through, supported by their teachers, families, and friends. It is a tribute to their growth and the exciting journey ahead.

一起去郊游 (LET'S GO ON AN OUTING!)

KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @
MINISTRY OF NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
(MND)

Emcees: Amber Chia Yu Ching and How Zong Rui

This skit highlights the values of courage, teamwork, and sharing during a hiking trip. The children discover a gigantic watermelon and discuss how to approach it. One brave boy takes the first bite, finds it sweet, and invites his friends to share it with him, discovering the joy of sharing.

SUPER MARIO

KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ PANDAN VALLEY

Emcees: Destiny Yeo An Ning and Caleb Loh Min Hao

This *Super Mario*-themed gymnastics routine showcases our children's perseverance, determination, and hard work, which help them triumph over challenges.

MUSICAL KALEIDOSCOPE

KINDERLAND ACADEMY @ YIO CHU KANG

Emcees: Kaelee Sonia Cheng and Phang Yan Ming Ian

The performance is a celebration of our children's courage and readiness to face whatever comes next with confidence. They bring together a compilation of songs from the musical kaleidoscope that reflect the challenges we all face, and the strength needed to overcome them.



KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ CHOA CHU KANG







From left to right

ROW 1 (SITTING)	Ng Zi Xin Raquel, Fang Ruihuan Josephine, Fan Zhi Kai, Emmeline Sim Shih Jia, Magnus Ng Hao Yan, Chong Wei Qin, Ng Hai Keat Hyden, Elyse Kong Ting Xuan, Lee Xuanxi
ROW 2	Kuik Zhi Yi Vera, Zayeus Teng Yu Shing, Tan Wen Xuan, Andrea Hu Ruo Xi, Lim Kei Fung Tristan, Nufael Mateen Bin Ezra Halkin, Anna Huang Jiaqi, Annelle Huang Jiali, Ng En Qi Kaelyn, Kee Si En Harleen
ROW 3	Ms Wang Qiongye (Chinese Language Preschool Educator), Ms Ei Ei Chaw Po (Senior English Language Preschool Educator), Hailey Sim Siyu, Hannah Louisa Zhong, Evan Tan Kai Feng, Jayden Lim Yong Qiang, Hannah Mikaela Paul, Koh Zi Ting Clarissa, Rafisqy Aman Bin Muhammad Firman, Ms Benazir Beevi (Centre Leader)

Dear Graduates,

We are incredibly proud of all your achievements and admire the unique strengths each of you has shown. Today marks a significant milestone - a celebration of your hard work and the exciting beginning of a new adventure.

As you continue your journey, we wish you the very best in reaching your full potential. Most importantly, enjoy every moment of your learning experience! Embrace challenges with bravery; knowing each will help you gain courage and wisdom.

We have laid a strong foundation for you and are excited to see where this journey will take you. Cherish the memories we have created together, and remember that this is just the start of something wonderful!

Ms Benazir Beevi, Centre Leader



KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ SUNSHINE PLACE





From left to right

ROW 1	Chow Ying En Charmaine, Emily Netto, Chong Hui Ning, Muhammad Ilyas Chua Bin Muhammad Eddy, Ker Li Qi
(SITTING)	Nicolette, Muhammad Nur Aufa Bin Suratno, Wee Zhen Yu Theodore, Tang Yu Zhe Kayson, Victoria Chew Ern Yi

Coen Yeo Jing Hong, Ang Zhao Ze, Amelia Yeo, Linn Zhi Yue, Toh You Cheng Jayvis, Thong Ruo Qi, Lim Rui Xi Jaselle, Sum Le Xin Charlotte, Aidan Elhan Bin Mohd Shahrul, Jansen Ong Jia Jie

ROW 2

Ms Tan Kia Siew (Mrs Ang) (English Language Preschool Educator), Ms Reena Raihana (English Language Preschool Educator), Li Yuanxi, Tabitha Brielle Noel, Lee Ke Wei Zayious, Ong Feng Jun Mervyn, Ms Darshini Subramaniam (Centre Leader), Ms Li Rong (Chinese Language Preschool Educator)

ROW 3

Congratulations to my Kindergarten graduates!

You have completed an amazing year of growth, learning, and fun, and now it is time to celebrate your big achievement. You have learned many new things - from reading your first words to counting, drawing, overcoming challenges, and making new friends.

Your hard work and bright smiles have made your teachers, families, and me proud. As you head into primary education, remember always to be curious, stay kind and humble, and believe in yourself. There is a whole world of adventures waiting for you, and this is just the beginning! Keep exploring and learning because you are capable of great things.

Wishing you lots of joy, fun, and success in your next big step. Always remember that the future is yours to shine!

Ms Darshini Subramaniam, Centre Leader







From	1eft	to	right

ROW 1 (SITTING)	Quah En Xin Emily, Ye Feng He Julius, Klymene Xie, Tay Kai Xian Kaiser, Hsu Kai Neng, Divina Kamlesh Ramchand, Noah Ang Jun Hao, Chung Man Ho Caius
ROW 2	Asher Aarya Parthiban, Loh Guan Qi Desmond, Cyrus Lim Kun Yang, Loh Guan Xiong Daniel, How Kai Xiang Edward, Joash Chay Cheng Yan
ROW 3	Ms Wang Ruyi (Chinese Language Preschool Educator), Ms Ang Qiu Yan Michelle (Centre Leader), Ms Nur Hidayah Bte Aziz (Lead English Language Preschool Educator)

Congratulations on reaching this wonderful milestone! Today, we celebrate not just the end of your preschool journey but also the exciting adventures that lie ahead. You have learned so much over the past years: how to solve problems, treat everyone respectfully, be courteous, share, and take turns. Each story you have heard, each song you have sung, and each friend you have made has helped you grow into the bright, learned individual you are today. As you prepare to take your next big steps, remember to embrace the joy of learning and the kindness you have shown to others. Keep exploring, asking questions, and dreaming big. We are so proud of you and cannot wait to see all the amazing things you will accomplish in the future. Always know that your preschool family believes in you!

Ms Michelle Ang, Centre Leader



KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @

MINISTRY OF NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT





From left to right

ROW 1	Chia Yu Ching Amber, Teo Yu Xiang Ethan (Zhang Yuxiang),
(SITTING)	Ong Yan Jun Caleb, Mavis Yip Ai Wei, How Zong Rui
ROW 2	Lau En Xuan Clara, Muhammad Nur Danieq Bin Noor Sahlan, Josiah James Chan Yi Hao, Tess Leow Yu Tang, Ho Kang Rui Jeremiah

ROW 3

Ms Catherine Tan (English Language Preschool Educator), Ms Doris Tey (Centre Leader), Ms Sim Hui Ci (Chinese Language Preschool Educator)

To my brave graduates of Kinderland Preschool @ Ministry of National Development,

Remember the first day you stepped into preschool, feeling nervous yet excited. We watched you bloom and flourish into brave and confident individuals. Your kindergarten graduation is a reflection of your hard work, confidence, and love for learning. Kindergarten may be over, but the memories, companionship, and friendships you have made will last a lifetime. As you move on from kindergarten, remember to keep exploring and learning. Wishing you all the best in your next learning journey.

"You're off to great places! Today is your day! Your mountain is waiting, so... get on your way!"

– Dr Seuss

Ms Doris Tey, Centre Leader



KINDERLAND PRESCHOOL @ REVENUE HOUSE





From left to right

	, ,
ROW 1 (SITTING)	Myra Loh Zi Yan, Janelle Lin En Le, Laavenya D/O Ganesh, Low Yen Ling Riley, Tay Jia Le, Kyler Luo Kai Le
ROW 2	Zechariah Chong Zhi Teng, Elarra Binte Muhammad Syaifudin, Matthew Tan Rui Jie, Ng Yu Han Calliste
ROW 3	Ms Chen Ruizhe (Chinese Language Preschool Educator), Ms Sherlyn Yoong (Centre Leader), Ms Yunisha Yogadarshini (English Language Preschool Educator)

Congratulations to all the Kindergarten Two graduates! You have done an amazing job, and it is an honour to witness all your hard work and achievements. I believe you will continue to excel as you step into the next exciting phase of your learning journey. Keep being happy, curious, and brave as you explore new things in this big, big world! Heartfelt thanks to all the parents for their unwavering support and for being a part of your child's learning journey!

Ms Sherlyn Yoong, Centre Leader



SENGKANG





From left to right

ROW 1

Quinn Lee Hanqi, Andre Loh Qi Xuan, Jill Song, Koh Yin Xin Faye

ROW 2

Ms Selvi Pitchai (English Language Preschool Educator), Ms Valerie Gan (Centre Leader), Ms Melanie Ng (Deputy Centre Leader), Ms Li Jing (Chinese Language Preschool Educator)

Congratulations on your graduation! Every one of you is my pride and joy, and it excites me to see how far you have come. As you take leap into the bigger world, keep sight of the lessons and memories that matter most. Be thankful for what you have, and appreciate the opportunities that come your way. Take pride in every step, and have faith in how far you can go. Your life is your story, and the adventure ahead fulfils your purpose and potential. Celebrate each moment, and look forward to countless life-changing experiences. This is the beginning of a beautiful journey. Go out there and be your best. I will always be rooting for you!

Ms Valerie Gan, Centre Leader





From left to right

ROW 1 (SITTING)	Goh Jia Ying Germaine, Quek Yue Han Amelia (Guo Yuehan), See En Ren Kaizen, Lim Zhi Xian, Yong Wen Jun Darius, Tong Yu Hee, Lye En Rui (Li Enrui)
ROW 2	Orlando Shi, Kiaan Hu Jia Rui, Kea Jong Jia Ning, Wong Eu Xi, Titus Hong Zhi Yang, Low Enkai Elijah
ROW 3	Ms Eula Mae Boanerjes (English Language Preschool Educator), Ms Melissa Zanndria Lim (Centre Leader), Ms Tan Sow Moi (Senior Chinese Language Preschool Educator)

Today is bittersweet at Kinderland Preschool @ Woodlands Civic Centre. We are sad to see our Kindergarten Two children leave, but we are proud of all the accomplishments you have made thus far. I feel so honoured to have had the chance to meet and grow with you outstanding children. Many of the children graduating today have been with us since Pre-Nursery. I hope you fondly look back on these years and carry great memories of your time at Kinderland. May the friendships you have made last a lifetime, and may the lessons learned serve you well in the future. So, with happy memories, we bid goodbye for now, with great hope and expectations for what the future holds.

Ms Melissa Zanndria Lim, Centre Leader



WOODLANDS MART





From left to right

ROW 1 (SITTING)	Tan En Qi, Aiden Saw Min Ho, Heah Yu Han Meredith, Meryl Ng Mei Yu, Denzo Lim Yi Sheng, Theo Chan Jun Yu, Eshaniya Binte Emsaiful Zaki
ROW 2	Ms Malar Gurusamy (Centre Leader), Muhammad Farhan Ng Jun Jie Bin Adam Ng, Atchaya Thivya D/O Ramesh, Zhao Jiaxun, Wu Jiayi, Ms Fairose Mubarak Begam (English Language Preschool Educator), Ms Wang Fayan (Chinese Language Preschool Educator)

Congratulations to the Graduating Class of 2024!

As we celebrate this special milestone, I am filled with pride and joy for our young graduates. From building block towers to tackling new challenges, you have impressed us with your enthusiasm, creativity, and resilience. Seeing each of you explore and grow within the Kinderland family has been truly rewarding.

To our dedicated educators and supportive parents, thank you for being pillars of strength and encouragement, helping our children thrive. Your commitment to fostering a nurturing environment has been instrumental in each child's success.

Graduates, as you move forward, remember the friendships, lessons, and memories you have created. Embrace each new experience with curiosity and courage, and always believe in yourselves.

Congratulations and I wish you all the best as you embark on this exciting new chapter!

Ms Malar Gurusamy, Centre Leader



DOWN MEMORY LANE



Our children celebrated diverse festivals through traditional wear, art, and cultural activities, fostering joy and appreciation for cultural diversity.

















http://pig.co.cig/piddiffg/pig.co.cig/piddiffg/pig.co.cig/pi

DOWN MEMORY LANE

Foster a strong community spirit, uniting children and families in celebrations and events that encourage collaboration, joy, and cultural appreciation.

















DOWN MEMORY LANE



Fostering strong friendships and bond with shared and joyful experience through engaging special programmes, project works, excursions and any learning under the sun!



















26



MI Buzz Student Care Service

by Crestar Learning Centre

TRANSFORMATIVE AFTER-SCHOOL CARE

Leveraging on Crestar's rich experience in nurturing young talents, MI Buzz offers high quality after-school care in a safe and homey environment, enriched by transformative programmes that further promote your children's growth, development and character-building. Additionally, we provides international Chinese proficiency assessment to support your child's language development.





REGISTRATION NOW OPEN.
Contact us at **enquiry@crestar.com.sg** or scan to find out more.





KINDERLAND INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION

Scan here for our concert microsite:



Supported by:



































(#) Kinderland.com.sg

